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to bend; thence N. 26-20 W, 200 feset to bend; thence N. 16-45 W, 200
feet to bend; thence N, 1ll-20 W, 280.5 feet to ¢ orner; thence S. 83-
45.W. 496 faot to iron pin; thence N. 2835 W. 444 feet to iron pin;
thence N. 19«45 W, 662.5 feet to center of Marietta—Tigervilla-Highland

Road; thence along center of that road S, 67=45 W. 200 feet to bend ;

thence S, 7330 W. 647.5 feet to corner; thence S. 60 W, 146 feet to

7

-the-beginniqg corner,
ALSO another tract of land containing 0.6 acres snd being de-
scribed on the Brockman plat as follows: BEGINNING ét an iron pin on
the south fork of Tiger River and corner of lands of ﬁuthel T.. Princa
and running thence along said river as a line N, 41-45 W, 100 feet;
thence N. 35-18 W, 98.6 feet, thence N, 48-25 W, 300.2 feet, thence
N. 29-22 W, 218.7 feet; thence N. 20-05 E. 128 feet; thence N, 5-44 E,
196.2 feet, thence N, 35-55 E, 163.8 feet, thence N. 63-03 E, 116.6 feet
thence N. -48 E. 300 feet to corner on Pralo Wood;thence N. 87-30 E.
. 231 feet to corner; thence S, 70-30 E. 514.7 feet to iron pin; thence
S. 1630 W, 284.5 feet to iron pin; t hence S, 20-38 E, 361,5 feet to
iron pin; thence S, 63-26 E, 587 feet to corner in spring; thence
down branch 78-10 W. 100 feet to bend; thence S, 60-08 W. 255 feet
to corner in bend; thence along Prince's iand S, 85-38 W. 993 feet to
the beginning corner.

The tract of lend first described is fully represented by courses
and distsnces on the Goodlett plat and the second descriped tract of
land is set forth fully upon the Goodlett plat. The plat to the first
#escribed tract of land is recorded in Plst Book _;X;, Page 'fz;Zi
R. M, C. Office, Greenville County, and the plat to the second described
tract of land is recorded in Plat Book mf}; Page fZZJiiJ, R, M. C, Of-
fice, Greenville County.

The lands here described constitute a portion 6f thet convgyed to
J. G. Roe by J. H. Roe by deed dated Oect. 15, 1945, and is taken and
caryed out of the 132 acres therein described, the 96 acres therein

described and the 92 acres therein described,




